

AMBUJ DUBEY

PROFILE

Dedicated and efficient full (MERN) stack developer with 5.5+ years of experience in application layers, presentation layers and databases. Certified in both Front-end and Back-end technologies. Having hands-on experience designing, developing and implementing applications and solutions using a range of technologies and programming languages. Played major role with technologies like HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ECMAScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Materialize CSS, React, React Native, NodeJs, Strapi, Redis, Apache Kafka, Microservices Architecture, EJS, PHP Core, MongoDB, MySQL, MSSQL, Amazon Web Services like EC2, S3 Bucket, Azure, Heroku, Digital Ocean, CDN, Software development support tools and technologies like GIT, BitBucket, Trello, CI/CD Pipeline. Knowledge on Scss, HTML5 & CSS3, TypeScript and UI component libraries i.e Storybook and Material UI.

EXPERIENCES

Sr. Software Engineer at IndiaNIC Infotech Ltd. 2021-Current Ahmedabad

- Collaborates with development team which includes Product Manager, Software Engineer and Quality Assurance team to identifying software problems, testing methods, and best solutions.
- Worked with MERN-stack applications which processed, analyzed, and rendered data visually.
- Integrated in-memory database (Redis) for data caching.
- Worked on Real time voice, video and messaging services using Agora services
- Added unit testing cases for some applications.

Sr. Full-Stack Developer at Logikview Analytics 2019-2021 Indore

- Developed full-stack applications which processed, analyzed, and rendered data visually.
- Integrated app-based solutions with databases, file systems, and cloud-based systems.
- Object-Oriented Analysis.

SKILL SET

Technical skills - Web Performance, Responsive Web Design, Automated Testing, CI/CD (Basics) and Architecture design and analysis.
Programming languages - JavaScript, C Language.
Package Management - Npm, Yarn, Nvm.
Project Management Methodologies- Agile model, Scrum methodology.
Cloud Platform - AWS: EC2, S3, API Gateway, Serverless (Lambda), Azure, Digital Ocean, Heroku.
Frontend Technologies - HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Material-UI, Ajax, jQuery, ReactJS, NextJS, React-Native (limited), Bower, Webpack, Json.
Backend Technologies - Node.js, Express.js (Server-Side JavaScript Framework), Strapi, PHP, Apache Kafka (for microservices).
Database Technologies - MySQL (RDBMS), MongoDB, Redis (In-Memory).
Operating System – Mac, Linux & Windows Operating System.
Tools Used – VSCode, GitHub, Bitbucket, GitLab, FileZilla, Postman.



CONTACT

PHONE: +91-9753750955
SKYPE: ambujdubey or
ambujdubey@outlook.in

WEBSITE:

<https://ambujbpl.github.io/>

GITHUB:

<https://github.com/ambujbpl>

EMAIL:

ambujdubey89@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://in.linkedin.com/in/ambuj-dubey-2923b456>

EDUCATION

C-DAC Hyderabad (2016) 74.00 %

Master of Technology OIST Bhopal /
RGPV Bhopal (2013 – 2015) 86.00 %

Bachelor of Engineering TIEIT BHOPAL /
RGPV Bhopal (2007 – 2011) 70.59 %

Higher Secondary Government School
For Excellence, Hoshangabad (2007)
77.40 %

High School Government School For
Excellence, Hoshangabad (2005)
82.20 %

LANGUAGES

English (Professional)
Hindi (Native)

GENERAL PROFICIENCIES

Creative
Team Work
Curious and Willingness to learn new things
Dedication in work

HOBBIES

Internet Surfing
Sports Activities
Learn New Technologies

Personal Profile

Father's Name : Mr. Shravan Dubey
Mother's Name : Mrs. Kalpana Dubey
Date of Birth : 06-08-1989
Nationality : Indian
Permanent Address : 20-A
Sachchidanand Nagar, BHEL, Bhopal (M.P.)

Communication Tools - Trello, Mattermost, Jira, Dropbox, Slack.

Unit Testing - Jest, Enzyme & React Testing Library.

Third party integrations -

OAuth: saml2js Corp and EID SSO Authentication

Email: SendGrid, Nodemailer

Twilio: SMS, Verify, Programmable chat

Sinch: SMS

Stripe: Payment gateway

Mati: KYC Verification

Agora: Real time voice, video and messaging services.

PROJECTS

Project Title:	VCare International
Duration:	Current (Agile based)
Team Size:	6
Technology:	ReactJS, Azure, JADE, Unit testing
Project Description:	VCare, developed by VCare International, was created for the sole purpose of being the most comprehensive and complete management solution for the residential aged care industry in New Zealand.
Role:	MERN stack software developer.

Project Title:	Artis Academy
Duration:	8 Months
Team Size:	10
Technology:	React Native, Mongo dB, ReactJs ,NodeJS, ExpressJs, Apache Kafka, Redis, Docker, CI/CD, Agora, Stripe
Project Description:	Artis Academy is the leading financial market education e-learning platform in the world, providing clear, concise and practical training to aspiring traders and investors.
Role:	MERN stack software developer.

Project Title:	Game reporting
Duration:	8 Months
Team Size:	3
Technology:	React Native, MSSQL, EXPO, Android App, IOS App, Azure. SSO and SMS API integration
Project Description:	This is a mobile application for reporting a bird hunting game.
Role:	Full stack software developer.

Project Title:	Bail Management system (BMS)
Duration:	Aug 2018(Present)
Team Size:	2
Technology:	HTML, CSS, Java Script, JQuery, MSSQL Server, Bootstrap, DataTable, NodeJS, Strapi.
Project Description:	Tool provides platform as a single point of access to Datasets in open format published by Ministries/Departments.
Role:	Full stack software developer.